ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

i HEEETH I3 THCLASSIFIED

l DATE 10-1842012 BY 65179 DHH/rs

From:

Sent: :
To:
Cce:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

1.7

NON-RECORD

Good morning. All efforts on the part of lare performed-at their facility in
not required access to FBIl-spaces in the

Thank you,

Historically, they have

~nor are they expected to require access anytime in the future..

From:

Sent: Thu

To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

~Lhe Acauisition Security Unit (ASU) has received the Finance Division's request to conduct a
] | on arl

on the FD-369.a§

Esmmammdl

[—

L hﬂﬂwwr UsEon an|

Can you clarify whether or nod_ will be coming into the facility to install, maintain, or repair the system in support of
this requisition? Is there a Statement of Work or RFP in which the security requirements are listed? If so, please provide a

copy.

~Lhank vail

B3
is}5)

L PN
LA

IR
FaRS

To provide feedback to SecD, please click here:




AL L THFORMATTON - CONTATE

DATE 10-18-2012 BY ©5172 DMl /cs

From: i i
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 5:58 PM
To:
—Subject:
Attachments: tem List.xls 1%5,
‘ b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' e
NON-RECORD
~This is the unclassified list o for the[ SOW. I-think {'ve captured-everything that
we might be doing as a regular order. Sorry it took so long but | wanted 6 TaKe sure it was inclusive of everything rather

" than get hit with mods later.

did want me fo also include a couple of notesl |

thanks,

[r—

INotes:

1
already. (I think he just wants to get that as a firm agreement)

]

Tt
U

28 KB)
From: B
Sent: Manday, July 27, 2009 5:06 PM
To: |
Subject:

-IED b

NON-RECORD be
—— ib T

Rl
E [T

Use this number]

3 Thanf




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

x‘i’QUIS[T‘ON SECUle REQUES, DATE 10~ 18 ani2 BY 65179 DHH/rs

Request Date: ‘ June4 2009 ] . | Anticipated Procurement Date September 30 2009

_.__VENDOR INFORMATION

t " Reselier Wlth Access to FBI Faclimes [1 Reseller With No Access to FB] Facmtles

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

M Manufacturer

Vendor Name: ||

Vendor Address: bIE

M Contractor Providing Classified Services
Vendor Name: ||

Vendor Address:; H

PRODIICT/SERVICES INFORMATION -

1. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware / software /

services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing

and using the product (Location,

Division, Section, Unit, and
Program)?

53

4. Highest Classification / Security | The highest classification level needed by the contractor to perform
Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top | this work will be SECRET

Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining | The Bureau will be installing and maintaining this equipment. There

the equipment/software (FBI may be times when vendor support will be requested.
personnel, vendor, other)?

6. Will the vendor require access to | The vendor may be required to have access classified information.

classified information/systems?

7. Other information/comments?

e o edtd e et PROCUREMENT INFORMATION. - ol vy - 00 o7 e 7
Contracting Officer Name/ Phone: b6
FBI COTR Name/Phone: b7C
Requisition Number:
Purchase Order Number:
Contract Number: .
N DOCUMENTATION:ATTACHED -

E Answers to the Acquns:t;on Risk Questions (the replacement for the SF-328)

[0 Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)

IZI FD-369 Requxsmon for Supphes and/or Equxpment
‘ TR . SIS I T CPRIORIFY: i b 5 L s e T i e

R
ts

All requests.ifvill be handled by date recenved by ASU unless specific issues affectmg the priornty,

i.e. Director's Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Comments:

Revised 09/14/2007 Return to Acquisition Security Unit. PA-B8B
Unclassified Fax: 202
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED il
. e .
HEREIN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASHLTLED DY 65175 DI/re
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE SHERET SON 1.4 te, o)

: ! ML DECLASSTFY ON: 10-18-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (¢)(6)

1 IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY

f Investigation (FBI)
The contracting activity 15 1He
b3
bL7E
2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED
£t *f"nri
3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S NEEDS
(UDis responsible for providing the ]fB_LmnhI I '
lto conduct lawfully authorized ]
{plays a critical role in the [
(a1
‘ bl
3
BTE

M- ¥ ® . y
sting this sole source procurement withl in the amount of
Requisitions [ ifor and| [fot Ihave been

submitted to begin funding the requirement.




e

gp\a‘é

PN
IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL
AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C., 253 (c)(6). The regulatory
authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
of the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the

number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE
NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

e
i

~J )

oo

DESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM

AS MANY POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE

(U) Since the proc{l}ement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1), provides

Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to

preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security",
(e.8., would result in disclosure of classified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the
Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps), or any other periodicals because to do so would

st
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DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO

THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U)The contracting officer has adequate information to ensure that the cost to the government for this
acquisition will be fair and reasonable. Techniques may include a technical analysis of proposed direct

costs, audit, or comparison of proposed indirect factors with audited factors in use elsewhere in the
Government, and rigorous negotiation.

A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A

STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

{9)) continuously conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art technologies. The engineers,
technicians, and technical personnel are in constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical

browsing the Internet. routinely conducts and attends working group (WG) meetings with vendors to

b3
BIE

members of the intellifence commiunity, as well as visiting trade shows, reviewing trade journals, and

assess the capabilities, performance, and quality of equipment that meets the needs of the FBI.
assessed available capabilities and have determined that other vendor technologies have not yeT achieved

the advanced capabilities thaf can provide.

ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN

COMPETITION

V) See paragraph (5)-above for facts

At

SuppOTTmg the Use of other then 1ull and open competition,

IO.

A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE

AT TYICTIYE)

ACQUISITION

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

11.

A STATEMENT OF THE ACTIONS, IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR

OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED

(U) The FBI will evaluate future procurement actions to determine whether full and open competition is

appropriate an in the best interests of the government.

12.

TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION

(U) Based on the above findings, it is hereby determined, within the meaning of 41 U.S.C.

253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the
disclosure of the agency's needs would compromise national security, unless the agency is

permitted to limit the number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.
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(U) As the Contracting Officer Technicél Representative (COTR) of record, I hereby certify to the

best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge.

ontracting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)

S
20

(U) As Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knov{fledge thatall R7C

information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

£F; : (TMata)

ITICCT (rate)

(U) As the Supetvisory Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge
that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

, Supervi@ry Contracting Officer (Date)
, FBI Chief Contracting Officer (Date)
Office of 'General Counsel _ | (Date)
Approved By:
. , Competition Advocate (Date)
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: L-IHFORMATION  CONTALNED CLASSIFIED-BY 651793 DMH/r
HEREIN-IS- UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT BEASON: 1.4 fo, ki ‘
(Rev. 05-01-2008) WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE DECLASZIFY ON: 10-1R-2037
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SEQ?ET
“\

&Qﬁ},

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/04/2009

To: Finance Attn:

From: O ational

Contact:
T T
Approved By ‘ i IO,
o A
r w3
-~ z//" \__‘,‘K
Of
Drafted B ‘ o “ /
P v . $ /
b
Case ID #: (U) 268—1{(,;:-—:L068413o---’LQS> N ,../
Titles: (U) Program Requisition
. Synopsis: (S)
(31
b3
b7E
Derived Froik/: Multiple Sources
Declassify/m’:\- 20190604
U} Enclosure(s): (K
Details: (8)
(&) b
b3
B7E
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To:
Re:

>

Finance From: Operational Technology Divisioin

(v)

268-HQ-1068430, 06/04/2009

=

S

3
]

(U) Additional reference information about thei

program is available in the enclosed documents. Questions

SE&\ET
AN

~
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To: Finance From: anva%'in'na'l \‘pr"h*nn'l ogy Divisioin

Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 06/04/26})9
bé
b7C
b7E

redarding this tagking shoul

be directed to EE

(1) _Contractina Officers are reanonasible for ensuring that




” Do

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Divisioin

Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 06/04/2009

LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE . b3
’ b7E

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) regquestg that the Finance Division begin
contract action withl l to
r;n;;;aLT the contract vehicle. Requisitions number
for the amount of| di |for
1 from budget itemg an are available to
begin thisg action.

*
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;o Ll-0ep-2012

/ SR IFIED BY o517/ dubirs

STATEMENT OF NEED ﬁ#fép;@ -

PRO-TECT/ACTIVITY:| Project ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

CREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
PROJECT/ACTIVITY LEADER: ERE SHOUN DTHERVINE

PURPOSE : L
b3
bé

(U) To request authorization and funding to initiate a new b7
EZISZI@S:I:CGS:! I)CH){ W_LI rnu L.ELEI I B7E

()

THE NEED STATEMENT.:

bl

b3

BIE
STRATEGIC MISSION ELEMENT
M As established in the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Strategic Plan, the 1s|..msm.ns;lfle
for researching, proc¢uring, and deploying specialized
L! | The mission b3
areas that will benefit from the development of the proposed new b7E
capability includeﬂ
BASIS OF NEED
IR R!
=
bl
B3

[268~HQ~1068430]

* % *tBZéEE; * k

[May 11,-2009]
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STATEMENT OF NEED

Sad ok e v o e e ¥ e

=

b1
b3

[May 11, 2009)

[268=HQ=1068430}
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STATEMENT OF NEED

[P

St

b3

b7E

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS/CONSTRAINTS

X

[May11,-2009]

S

[268-HQ-1068430

* * *‘§E§R§?'* * *

o
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***sﬁéw*** -

STATEMENT OF NEED

Printed Name =3 }gnature

e
APPROVAL BTG
Vil /// /M_t_z
Prepared by: | Y7
(Project Leader) Printed Name Signature m]iate
Concurred by:
Printed Na Sigfiatire Date h
| Approved by: é,/{/a ?
(Unit-Chief) Date

/

I

[268-HQ-1068430]

***SE%***

[May 11, 2009]

/N




” DATE: 10-18-2012

& INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT ?% - CLASBIFIED EY o6517% DMH/r=
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE ) FEAZ0N: 1.4 (e, ol

DECLABSTFY OH: 10-158-2037

/
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

>@ﬁ

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/13/2009

To: Finance Attn:

Acting Section Chief .
Procurement Section (PS)

From: Finance Division

Quantics Contracts Unit .
Contact: B

Approved By:

Case ID #: (U)—268-HQ-1068430

Title: (U) Pre-solicitation Approval

" This Document is Classified “égnrét" in its Entirety

Synopsis: (U) To request authorization from the Acquisition Review Board

ARB) to begin formal solicitation procedures on a sole source basis, wit

far . the acouisirion . aof L

[bF s

b7E

(U) This solicitation will result in an Indeflnlte Delivery
Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) type contract. The contract will include

provisions for Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF), Firm Fixed Price (FFP), and
Time ahd Material taskina., The guaranteed minimum for the resulting

contract ig | and the estimated cost over the life of the
contract is not to exceed 41
(U) Derived\pfom: G-3 ' b7E

Declasglilfy COn: X1




- SEE&RFT -,

It

To: Finance From.- Finance Division
Re: 07/13/2009

b1

b7E

(5]

(U) The work being performed by involves classified
technology and sophisticated techniques tRat will be developed under this
contract. These technigues provide valuable assistance to the various
field offices with ongoing investigations. Tasks to be performed under t}
proposed contract include the following:

(5]
k1
b7

(U is necessary for our

_field personnel to keep current with technology

/N

(5]

bl

A2

b7E
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To: Finance From.
Re: 07/13/2009

Finance Divisgion

(U) Initial funding in the amount of

B

for this

requirement has been provided from Cost Code

1\

TSI

bR

(U The ARB

is requested to approve the issuance of a sole
zed solicitation .and subsequent contract award to

source. pnon-publi g-';

o, - : L = =3 g png 4w -~ T P T
LOL LIS aCUULSLLLOLL VL LT L TyUuLl L Tu TUULPHISLIL,

engineering sgervices; and development and gquick reaction efforts in
support of this program.

20-Acguisition Review Board

1-FPile




DEFE: LO-18~-201l2

.
L INFOFHATION #C b , CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/r=

(Rev. 01-31-2003) MHLIH“IS THCLASATFIED ERCEPT FEASON: 1.4 {o, o
: WHERE SHOWN OTHERWIGE a o DECLASSIFY ON: 10-18-2037

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/01/2009
Tos: - HFinance Divigion Attn:
From: Operational Technoloav Division

Contact: }

A s ¢
pproved By hwa 3
be
b7
b7E
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (U) 268-HQ-1068430
Title: (U) program requisition
Cavnansaies eyl J
bl
b3
bTE

G-3
X1

(UJWEgi Derive om
Declasgi On

L 2

Hﬂ"Eﬁéleﬁréfs7?MW}%3 Project Management Office (PMO) Phase II

Review Planning and Specification Document

. 3

£ : 5 Y
SRR LOJECL Flall)

iUY“BBj Statement of Need (SON)
is :! T bl
Details: (S)| =
re b7E
o

SE T




To: Finance D Opfraticnal Technology Division .

Re:r (U) ~HQ-1068430, 06/01/2009 o
b7E

(U) Additional reference information about thel [program

is available in the enclosed docu
ould be directed to EE.

faskinag s

nents,Ouestiong regardinag-this

SE}% bIC
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To: Finance Division From:
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 06/01/2009

Operational Technology Division

(1) Contracting Officers are responsiblefor-ensurin
LEAD (&)
Set Lead 1: {(Action)
b2
BIE

FINANCE

AT QUANTICO

(U)

equests that the Quantico Contracts

Imit begin contract actIon with|

to dnitiate thd | contract vehicle. Requigitions
number for the amount of and for
| from budget items and are available to begin
this action.

*

~

B




DATE ! LO=18=2012

)
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' CLAZZIFIED EY #5179 DMH/rs
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT SECEET : FEAZON: 1.4 ic, o
W SHOWH OTHEERWIZE DECLASSIFY ON:. 10-18-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition

In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

~_ -

(U) This document is classified "SECTRET" in its entirety, unless otherwise noted.

IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY -

(U) In response to a requirement from the Operational Technology Division (OTD),
1on-far-Other Thon-Fnilland

I A thic Tretifina
|llab l}l Gpal fwie g Llllb Juauuvauuu 401 Utlllvi Liiall 1 Ul.l andd

Open Competltlon for the estabhshment of an Indefinite Dehvery Indefinite Quantn‘,y (IDIQ) type contract

s 3-TY.

with i t Plus Fixed Fee and Time and Materials for quick reaction taskin
wit or the acquisition of

B3
b7E

NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

(U) The proposed acquisition strategy is to award a_contract in support of on going missions of the FBI

involvi ]hig !

[ fis only available through the

DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S

NEEDS

I (8)] lis responsible for providing the FBI with b1
The FBI’s| [plays a critical role in the rbm

Lt ]




s%

/

b1

. ] b3
U) contemplates the award of an IDIQ type confract with provision for rrP, CPrF and l&eM ior  7g
quick reaction type tasking asreauired bv the contract in support of ongoing efforts, The estimated cost

over the life of the contract is The guaranteed minimum is nd maximum not
to exceedl | The initial term of the contract will be for the base. 12 month period, with four

additional one-year options.

IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN
FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION '

(U) The statutory authority for.conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory

authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure of
the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the

number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

~NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE

bl
b3

B
ReR S




wzli not be conducted asa full and-open competltion as dlsclosure of the FBI's need would compromise
national security and the FBI's missions.

6. EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM AS MANY
POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE, INCLUDING COMPLIANCE WITH
SUBPART 5.2 AND, IF NOT, WHICH EXCEPTION UNDER FAR PART 5.202 APPLIES:

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
(e.g; would result in dxsclosure of cIa531ﬁed information). Thls procurcment is not being publicized in the

bl

_
14 )

bIE
blE

7. DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST
TO THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U) A cost and price analysis will be conducted prior to award each task to ensure the FBI is paying a fair
and reasonable price for all equipment and services. .

}EcﬁE/';
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A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A
STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

(U) continucusly conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art teohnologles The engineers,

technicians, and technical personnel are in constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical
members of the intelligence community, as well as visiting trade shows, reviewing trade journals, and

browsing the Internet. froutinely conducts and attends working group (WG) meetings with rs to
assess the capabilities, performance, and quality of equipment that meets the néeds of the FBI.

assessed available capabilities and have determined that other vendor technologies have not yet acmeved
the advanced capabilities that can provide.

(U) The continues to search the market place for contractors to expand its contractor base | 5
-for both diversity and competition. To the extent that is possible, a market survey was done. b7%

Because even limited search of the market places involves discussions with contractors about

| |contracts with additional contractor must be kept to a minimum. Publication in the

Fedbizopps and other public offerings are not possible because of the damage that this would case to

national QP(‘I]ﬂfy

ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN

COMPETITION

10.

See paragraph (5) above for facts

.SUppOi fmg fhe use of other then Tull and open ccmpehhon.

A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN
THE ACQUISITION

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

1.

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

appropriate an in the best interests of the-government.

Conclusion=-

(U) Based on the above findings, it is hereby determined, that in accordance with FAR the meaning of
41 U.S.C. 253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the

e

y@

”
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disclosure of the agency's needs would com/m;mise national security, unless the agency is permitted to
limit the number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals. '
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o~ . ALL THFORMATION CONTATNED

3

] ! o
FLUERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN hoe 0 s e mimtes

Internal Routing/Action Slip

TO | ROOM NAME/TITLE — . FY 2009
EINANCE DIVISION - ASPU SPENDING PLAN
6863 ' 'I'RANSACTION SUMMARY
’ - REQ:
PIVISION FRONT OFFICE : ACCOUNT: ll
= . :
- BALANCE.OF BI~' ’
l | [SECTION FRONT OFFICE BEFORE REQUEST*‘ ‘
5 e Al‘viOUNfl‘ :
4
3 o ' : ‘ .
. BALANCEOFBI .
| ] q UNIT | AFTERREQUEST: = »7c’
2 IM \ho2 (ol o >R
1 | L
The requests ASPU establish a purchase order witl to
procuref [from the
the] |Funding source is FY 09 pudget account: in the amount
of for equipment

BUDGET APPROVAL STAMP AFFIXED TO THE REQUISITION SIGNIFIES

CONCURRENCE OF THIS REQUISITION.

[ FOR YOUR INFO [J NOTE & RETURN  'Note: For your review and approval; Pléase initial cover -

X APPROPRIATE ACTION and requisition where indicated. Thaik you.
[J RECORD & RETURN. | SN
REMARKS: Case ID #: 319B-HQ-A1487504

FROM / LAST: e

M&_ tk\;ué,! |
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AL IHFORMATION CONTEINED

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) W BEREIN I7 UNCLASSITLED
3

DATE 10-22-2018 BY 65179 DMH/ s b3

N ! '%_f E D FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ba
‘ / T =¥ ]
\ /n"s ot | / ~ Pagelofl -
Req. # / ! 2 / e 7
‘“i’ :\»i:“'s‘r‘f‘\f e /
[ A
November 14, 2008\\ AbFLE h/ i k4
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By k- { ) Julian Date
Supply Technician: . £ on Specialist:
Program Manager: l ] _ : /f/% : Date Received:
Funding Approved: . PPMS Approval:
—Reauester: S Purchase Order #
C N B / I:V N \
: TV O
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. | SUBOBJECT | BW UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
1 Each
2 Each
3 Each |
4 Each '
f(INCCYT ADpDALIaY
r—y LI LNEL S SR 3 Ll UL
Requisition Description:
Equipment
- - SusgestedVendop:
. Y
S - SIGNATUR
4 . e s o
" ot . B .‘4 .:::—-::m __: . ,
| DATE____//o</ty
SPECFAL INSTRUCTI( . JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: See attached EC
Delivery Instructions: RECEIVEI
Government's Estimate .
- Previous PO # APR 0 6 2009
“Previous Contract # . BY




ATYT T
FRLEAT > =

f*‘\CQUiSlTlON SECURITY REQUE"™, REIN 15 THELASSLFIED

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 6iLl79 DMH rs

Request Date . Anticipated Procurement Date:
e — VENDOR INFORMATION
O Reseller W:th Access to FBI Facilities — ® Reseller Wlth No Access to FBI Facnlltles
Vendor Name;
'
O Manufacturer t;
Vendor Name: b7C
Vendor Address: b7E
I Contractor Providing Classified Services
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
PRODUCTI/SERVICES INFORMATION
T. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)
ing
and using the product (Locauon
Division, Section, Unit, and
| Broaram)?
4. Hignest C!assﬁ cation / Secunty
, |Up
Secret SCI, Secret 8SBU, LES, etc.)
5. Who is installing and maintaining | Bureau Engineers, Techniciansl
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?
6. Will the vendor require access to | NO
classified information/systems? -
T T T T PROCUREMENT INFORMATION.
Contracting Officer Name/ Phone:
FBI COTR Name/Phone:
Requisition Number:
Purchase Order Number:
Contract Number: .
P P -DOCUMENTATION ATTACGHED %
(] Answers to the Acqmsmon Risk Questions (the replacement for the SF-328)
[ Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)
m FD-369 Reqwsntlon for Supphes and/or Equipment
— _PRIORITY" : T '
All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless speclflc issues affecting the prlority,
i.e. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writin ing by the Contracting Officer.
| Comments:
Revised 09/14/2007 ; Return to Acquisition Security Unit, PA-B55

Unclassified Fax: 202




ALL THFORMATION CONTATHE
HEEEIN I3 UNCLAZEIFIED
DETE-10-15-2018 BF-65175-Di/ re

i

)

N
Y . 1, CONTRACT 1D CODE PAGE... OF  PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
2. AMENDMEN T/MODIFICAITON NO, 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ, NO. 5. PROJECT NO. {If applicole]
MODi#2 09/15/09
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY {If other than Item 6} CODE I
FBI . Federal Bureau of Investigation
JEH _FBI Bldg Room 6853
935 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20535~0001
Attt |
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., street, county, State and ZIP Godel TX) T9A AVENDWENT OF SOLICIATION NO.
9B. DATED {SEE [TEM 11}
[T0A, MODIFICATION OF CONTRAC T/ORDER NO.
b3
X705, DATED (SEE MEM 11) bL7E T
CODE [FACiLITY cobE 09/15/09

11 THIS ITEM-ONLY-APPLIES TO-AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

D The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date spacified for receipt of Offers E] is extended, D Is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour end date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; {b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or {c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference 1o the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtus of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or latter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this

amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date spacified

12, ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER-NO.-AS DESCRIBED IN-ITEM-14

CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority] THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
EEEE— NO, IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER (S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as.changes in paying office,

appropriation date, etc.} SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF;

. OTHER {Specify type of modification and authority)

x Funding FAR 327
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not, E is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION {Organized by UCF section headings, including selicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.}

The purpose of -this wodification is to provide-funding fcr! Proposal submitted on
9/14/09. Tasking to be performed in accordance with the 80 ate 11/09. This requirement
shall be performed as a CPFF effort. Terms and conditions are those in effect under the

is all remaining funds on this order shall be tasked prior to the conclusion of this

current COfﬁract. Period of performance is 9/30/09 thur 9/30/10. Total funds for this effort

effozrt.

Total for

Remaining ‘Fomorngy 53
b3

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as herstofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. bg

T6A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER {yps or printl Wmmmg]m prnt) L7
b7E

Contracting Officer

168, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR T5C. DATE SIGNED |16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

{Signature of person authorized to sign) ('é-ignature of Contracting Officer}
NSN 7540-01-162-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (ReV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 63,243

Pravious edition unusable




N

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) {

ALL IN FD%‘I{ATI O CONTAINED

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

HERE TH I3 UNCLASSIFIED Y
DETE LO-Z2-2012 BY 65179 IOH/ 45

“Purchase Order for Supplies or Services
1‘. Date ot Order 2.0 3. Mod. No. 4.-Mod. Date 5.-Page No.
0L/07/2010 ' 1
: 7.~ Shipto-(Consignee and-address; Zip-Code):

FEDER, B VESTIGATION

ATTH: | ;

BUILDING 279584 . b3

QUANTICO, VA 22135 be
B7C
b7E

8. Issuing Offlce % Address correspondence to); 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN: |

ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. 3LDG. BUILDING 279384

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20835 QUANTICO, VA 22138

10. Businegs Classification 11. F.0.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
13, Scheduly
Line No. Supplles or Services Quantlty Ordered Unit Unlt Price Amount
(8) (B) {©) (D) () #

COLI'I’RACTl DUE DATE:07/30/2010

CONTRACT DUE DATE:07/30/2010

CONTRACT | l DUE DATE:07/30/2010

CONTRACT l l DUE DATE:07/30/2010
b3
hIE
b6
b7C

14, Type of Order 15, l

[l _A. Purchasa - Please furnish the following under the terms, and [0 8. Dalivery - This delivery ordar is subject to Instructions con- Grand {X}(X}{}{XXXXX

Conditions specified on both sidss of this order, the above quotation  tained cn this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms Total

number i indicated, and the attached sheats, if any, including delivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract. ) N

as indicated.

See-instructions-on-Reverse

16. United States of America

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information

By (Slgnaturs)

Point of Contact - Invoice :
Commercial Payments Unit

17. Name {Typad)

KHHEXKLEHHLR

Titla: Contracting Officer




12:201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) B ; -
- - U.S-Department of Justice i
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 3.-Mod. No. 4.-Mod. Date

2.% l 3 No—— . X 5. .2

0170772010

7:-Shipto g)onsi ee-and address, Zip Code):
FED TIGATION
ATTN:

Commercial Payments UniY

@

“Titte: -Contracting Officer

BUILDING 279584 >’
QUANTICO, VA 22135 O
b7E
8. Issulng Office g;ddms correspondence to) 9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATIDN ERAL_RIRWAI AF TRNVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTH: .
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDING 279584
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 GUANTICOD, VA 22135
10. Business Classification 11. F.0.B. Point 12, Discount.Terma
DESTINATION HNET 30 DAYS
13. Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Services Quantit{ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
{(A) {B) C) (D) {E) {£)
| CONTRACT | | DUE DATE:07/30/2010,
1
_CDMLA_CT DUE DATE .
' i i
CONTRAC DUE DATE:07/30/2010
CONTRACT l DUE DATE:D7/30/2010
04
= b ﬂ
14, Type of Order 7 15, ]
*..[3--A.-Purchase - Pleass furnish the foilowing under the terms, and [1__B. Delivery - This delivery order is subject to instructions con- Grand {X X X x‘{ e
Conditions specified on both sldes of this order, the above quotation  tained on this slde only of this form and s Isstted subject to the terms Total
number it Indicated, and the attached shests, if any, including dellvery and conditions of the above-numbered contract,
as indicated, See-Instructions-on Reverse
.- Polnt of Contact~Purchase Order Information: 16, United States of Ametica
N By (Signature)
Point of Contact - Invoice Paument Stotugt 17. Name (Typed) REALKEAKRKXY

)

-

- B - BUYER

-




Palns ) -

£ 2N

12201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) K o (j
: < US. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services
.1. Date of Order 2. =8, Mod. No. = 4,-Mod.-Bate |5, Page No.
01/07/2010 r 3
e bl bddinsroand ZisCadal 7.-Ship to-(Consignes and-address; Zip-Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ATTN: | b3
BUILDING Z7958A b§
QUANTICO, VA 22135 C
b7E
8.-Issuing Office (Address correspondence to) 9. Sand Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDE TIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTH:
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDING 279584
WASHINGTON, D. C. 203385 GUANTICO, VA 22138
10, Business Classification. ) 11, F.0.B. Paint. 12, Discount Terms
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
13. Schedule i
Ling No. Supplies or Services Quantity Ordared Unit Unit Price Amount
@ ® {c) ©) ® ®
CONTRACT] 1 DUE DATE:Q7/30/2010
CONTRACT DUE DATE:07/30D/2010
coNTiRACT | DUE DATE:01/30/2011
CDNTIRACT] | DUE DATE: eual:u:ami
b3
b4
b7E
14. Type of Order ' s | 7 7 ~
) A. Purchase - Plaase furnish the following under the terms, and 1 B. Delivery - This dalivery order Is subject to instructions con- Grand JERIAKAD - XX
Conditions specifiad on both sides of this order, the above quotation  tained on this side only of this form and Is Issued sublect to the terms Total
numbser if Indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, including defivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
as Indicatad, See Instructions on Reverse
Polnt of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By {Signaturs)
Point of Contact - Invoice 17. Name (Typed) KXXRHHKKAXX
Commercial Payments Uniﬁ‘d::l
Title:-Contracting Officer

B —-BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

O )

Vg

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order

4. Mod. Date

0&/0?!2010

2. ard[i No.

i §l Mod. No.

R S~ DS i ZAL. Aubal P W 2 R T P

7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDER
ATTH:

AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
pe——nhal S S

BUILDING 2Z793BA

QUANTICO, VA 22135

b“A

b7E

8. -1ssuing Office

FEDERAL
PROCUREMENT SECTION

‘Address correspondence to):

UREAL OF INVESTIB&TION

9. Send Involce10: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDE

ATTH:

GATION

ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I.
WASHINGTON, D. C.

BLDG.
20333

BUILDING 27958A
GUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classliication

11, F.0.B. Point

12, Discount Terms "

DESTINATION

NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

Line No.

Supplles or Services
PP B

mxantltzc?fderad lllmt Uai%EF:rlce Ar}u‘gunt

(A)

7

fiad ) W7

CONTRACT 4

DUE DATE:01/30/2011

CONTRACT #

DUE DATE:Ol/Sk/QOil I

FUNDING FOR ITEMNS, QUANTITIES AND SE
IN THIS ORDER. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

RVICES AS [IDENTIFEID o

ARE THOSEH IN EFFECT N

UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT. PERIOD
/7710 THUR 7/30/10 FOR LINE 1 THUR

OF PERFORMANCE| IS bc
10. PERIOD OF

PERFORMANCE FOR LINES 11 THUR 14 IS
COTR OF RECORD FOR THIS REQUIREMENT

b7E
liiiiﬁ_iﬂua_lﬁznﬁli
I

CONTRACTOR EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDING AT

THEIR OWN RISK

14, Type of Order

as Indicated.

[ A Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms, and
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation
number if indicated, and the attached sheelts, if any, including delivery

15,

Grand
Total

{1 B. Delivery - This delivery order is subject to instructions con-
tained on this side only of this form and Is issued subjact to the terms
and conditions of the above-numbered contract.

1$:9.61¢:914.0:9.904

See Instructions-on-Reverse

Point of Contact = Purchase Order information:

16. United States of America

By (Signaturs}

Point of Contact - Invoice ;
Commercial Payments Uni

17. Name (Typsd)

—

Title:-Contracting Officer

ERALKKARKRXR

&

B —~BUYER




’\m' ’ . f"“\. 7
-12-201 (Rev. 9-632006) g .}
At U.S. Department of Justice ~/

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies orServices

1. Date of Order
01/07/2010

2 Cﬁffﬁ i 3. Mod. No.

4. Mod. Date

5. Page No

7. Ship to (Consignee and adkircss, Zip Code):

FEDER
ATTN:

TIGATION

BUILD a
QUANTICO, VA 22133

BIC

17

8. Issulng Office (Address correspondence to);

9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code);

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

PROCUREMENT SECTION

FEDE
ATTHN:

LGATION

ROON 6823, JEH F.B.I.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20538

BLDG.

27958A
YA 22135

BUILDIHNG
QUANTICO,

10. Buslness Classification

11. F.0.B. Point

DESTINATION

12. Discount Terms

NET 30 DAYS

13.-Schedule

Line No. Supplies or Services
(A) (8)

Unlt

Unit Price
(D} (E)

Guantit{c?rderad

Amount
R

BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT).
GHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON EACH INVOIQE OR
SUBMIT SF-3881 FORM TO:

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDER THIS ORDER SHALL

THE - VENDOR

FBI, COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS UNIT

BLDG
NW

J. EDGAR HOOVER
VANIA AVHENUE,

RM. 1987,
933 PENNSY

WASHINGTON, DC 2053%

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT,

SHALL BE RETURNED.

THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN IMPROPER INVOICE

" AND

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT TO THE
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF

FBI
HE VENDOR; AN

MUST

INVOICE NUMBER;
THE INVOICE DATE;

THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER;
DESCRIPTION (I.E.

NAME OR ITEM L{INE

NUMBER),
RENDERED;

PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOODS OR SERVICES
SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT TERNS;

TAXFAYER [ID{;

14, Type of Order

[J A. Purchase - Plaase furnish the following under the terms, and
Conditions speciflad on both sides of this order, the above quotation
number if indicated, and the attached shests, if any, Including defivery

as Indicated.

15.
Grand

O B. Delivery - This dalivery order Is subject to instructions con-

J18:9:9:919,8:9.8:9.9:4

Total

tained on this side only of this formrand s issued subject to the terms
and conditions of the above-numberad contract,

See Instructions on Reverss

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

1 16. United States of America

By (Slgnaturs)

Point of Contact - Invoice P
Commercial Payments Unit -

Title: Contracting Officer




\"m:. . LN A
12:201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) ( ). /" /‘\\
o A > U.S. Department of Justice N\
- Federal Bureau of Investigation
Purchase Order for Supplies or Services J/i
c . v j
1. Date of Order 2, Ordpssl 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
0170772010 [
LA To.Consractar Nama. Addrass. and Zin COHR) e 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FED TIGATION
ATT b3
BUILDING 27958A e
WUANTLICU, YA Ll 3D BC
b7E
8, Issuing Offlce (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
A )
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN: I
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUTILDING 279584
WASHINGTON, D. C. 203535 QUANTICO, VA 22135
1¢. Busineas Classification 11. F.0.B. Point 12, Discount Terms
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
13. Schedule
Line-No Supplies or Services Quantitz Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) C) (D) {E) i)
BANKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW EFT PAYHMENT; CONTACT
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE HNUMBER ANB ANY OTHEHR
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACT.
h7E
: 14, Type of Order 15, 3
. [0 A. Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms, and [0 B. Delivery - This dalivery order Is subjact to Instructions con- Grand
Condltions specified on Both sides of thls order, the above quotaticn — talned on this side only of this formy and Is Isstred subjsct to the terms Total
J number if indicated, and the attached sheats, If any, Including delivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract,
as Indicatad.
. CONTRACTOR NUMBER Sea Instructions on Raverse
% Paint of Contact - Purchase Order informatioR:
Lommergzal Payments Unit=
P~ o~ B — BUYER
L Y,

s




+  PreviousPO#
Previous Contract #

NQLL2 0 2009

ALL THEORMATION CONTAINED
HEBEIN 13 UNCLAZZIFIED
FD-360 (Rev. 2:21-39) ey DATE 16-22-Z01Z BY 85179 DHH/r=
P FEDERAL - BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
L U I A B B REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT
= Page Tof2
Req. # - )
i 7 é\
October 16, 2009 o p
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julian Date
Supply Technici D Contract Specialist: 3
(3
RIE 53—
Program Manager; l—- MTE '—‘E"LD\ Date Received: Fab
= i / L 4 N
Funding Approved: Q[ 2‘?[ a(,;, 1 PPMS Approvak: rr’ o
Requester: Purchase Order # .
COTR: FY 2010 TR
ITEM# NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY: SUBOBJECT BH# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. FRICE
| sk
_L..._ each
2 each
_._3_. each
_.._4.._ each
_._:.’__... each
._..._6_ each
7 | each
o _,E____ each
. 9 each
i0 each
Tt each
12 each
13 each
SPECIAL INSTRUCTI]‘“_I JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: I see attached EC :
Delivery Instructions: M-F, §am-dpm_ exc idays P e e
I, Sam-dpm, except holiday R PNTRTE VIR
Government's Estimate: MC&*& e D




Page 2 of2

Req. #
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QYY. SUBOBJECT B UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. ‘ PRICE
oot TEQIR
14 cach
]

Eegmsman ﬁescngtlon:

Equipment and training

Suggested Vendor:

oU
RER Y
=1




ELL IHFURMATIUN CUNTAINED

o A” UISITION SECURITY REQUEST ~ JEREIN 15 UNCLAZ3IFIED
TETE-10-23-201 8- BY-65179 DUH/ o2
ReqUest Date: | Anticipated Procurement Date:
. ‘ VENDOR INFORMATION
O Reseller With Access to FBIl Facilities B Reseller With No Access to FBl Facllmes
Vendor Name:
\/endor Address:
O Manufacturer O Hardware ] Software [1 Maintenance
Vendor Name: )
Vendor Address:
D Contractor Providing Classified Services 1 DD Form 254 Required
Vendor Name: 3
Vendor Address: — e
PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION 7%

O FISMA System [ Critical Asset System [ Telecommunications  [1 Audiovisual

1. Products being procured-(list the
specn“ ¢ hardware / software /
services m detall)

2. Wh ine

llls

and using the product (Location,

Division,-Section, Unit, and
, Proarami?

. Highest Classitication / Security Secret

Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining | FBI-personnel
the equipment/software (FBI

personnel, vendor, other)? N

6. Will the vendor require access to :ry
classified information/systems?

L PROCUREMENT INFORMATION
Contracting Officer Name/ Phone: | -

FB! COTR Name/Phone;

Program Manager/Technical POC:

Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:

Contract Number:

_DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED
- SF-

Y. Y. L
=328)

I:l Key Management Personnel Llstmg (KMPL)

00 FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment
D Statement of Work (SOW) — - Required |f a classified contract

PRIORITY

All requests “will be handled by date received by ASU unless spéciflc issues affecting the pnonty,
i.e. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Comments:

Revised 07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security Unit, PA-555

Unclassified Fax: 201 |




A /h
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. W, 7
.' s ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED {
’ HEFETIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

(Rev. 05-01-2008) DATE 10-19-2012 BY 0172 DMH/cs

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE | Date: 10/19/2009

To: Finance Attn:

From: IOperational Technology Divigion

Contact: bic

P7E

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430~ (@’m

Title:

Synopsis: The Quantico Crntxacts Imit (OCTD da remesated ta

initdists the nrnriremont l
—
b3
LR

_Enclosure(sg) :|

Details: The Law Enforcement community continues to employ]

trend is expected wwmmmlmgmaﬁa_

Twithithe continued

OOt ey o o g 3

| | IRV ISR . S, S

ncbcc:acu.y !.-U JSESAFAEE F

48
the i dentifiedl listed on the attached FD-369
EN

Fak o ey enhancs. ha
e

£ i Tt o §

e e WAL Fednd e b AN A S b B Fi S S Nt dch d A CA L W R & AN

FBI'S capability to b3
. : : . bé
The Contracting Qfficer Technical Representative (COTR) -
for this procurement is EE and can be contacted atpr
UNCLASSIFIED wpd
T
. CAN .
AN
g
T
-

n ST ' NG 8




UNCLASSIFIED

dperational Technology D

10/16/2009

<

iIvislion

:

®
H

From

Finance

L0

Re:

L™

PN

200 -HQ~-100043U,

-

] .
-y

yree
Vadlddiila,

Oy g o 4

b %Y

LU TT U Lilmyyldlilv LUy

P |

oty Tl md T oo ey

o

e amome  TY
Lle LIlGLNCCr Ll nesearCll racCloilly,

£ qen

»
Tl pvp ot vow

$oo Yo on

1T O

et

=N 2
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that

ing

Contracting Officers are responsible for ensur

UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 10/16/2009

LEAD (8) :

Set Lead 1l: (Action)

procurement of|

ol vliodien
] d Oy L
e

UNCLASSIFIED

3




/ (Rev. 9-6-2006), (,‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEPEIM\ig UNCLASSIFIED s

‘ S 7 U.S. Department of Justice DATE 10ong-n01s BT £5179 DIE l 8

i 2 Federal Bureau of Investigation Bl

/ D Ve
. Keg
Purchase Order for Supplies or Services Y
1.--Date of Order 2,-Ordor No. 3.-Mod, No 4. Mod. Date 5. Paga No,
09/15/2009 | [ i

6.-To Contractor {Name, Address and Zip Code): 7.-Ship to_(Consignee and address, Zip Code): 2

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b6
ATTN:| bic
BUILDTEE‘??@ng““““ b7
QUANTICO, VA 22135

8. Isauing Office (Address correspondence to):

9, Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTHN:
ROOH 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20335 QUANTICO, VA 22135
10, Business Classification 11. F.0.B, Point 12. Discount Terms
OTHER LARBE BUSINESS DESTINATION HET 30 DAYS
13.-Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Services Quantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
AA) (B} . {0) ) (E) (F
CONTRACT | | DUE DATE:06/30/201Q
COﬂTiRA CT DUE-DATE .Gaf:aLa,'zoz.o [
] T
 conTRacT | DUE DATE:06/30/2010 —
CONTRACT DUE DATE:06/30/2019
b3
b4
b7E
be
14, Type of Order 15. b7
3 A. Purchass - Plaass furnish tha following under the terms, and [0 8. Detlvary - This delivery order is subjact to instructions con- GI‘ and . ] {XXXK}{}{XX}{X
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation tained on this side only of this form and 15 1ssued subject to the terms Tota}
number if Indicated, and the attachad sheets, If any, Including delivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
as indicated.
Sea Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

16. United States of America

By (Signature)
Point of Contact - Invoice Payment Status: 17, Name {Typed) EXRHAXHAKHY
Commercial Payments Unit b
Title: Contracting Officer
B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services
1. Date of Order 3. Order No. 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
09/15/2009 . 2
6. To Contractor (Name, Address and Zip Cods): 7. Shipto (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ATTHN:
BUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO, VA 22135
8.-Issuing Offioa (Address correspondence to): - 9-Send Invoice to: (IName, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU 0OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL _RUDEAIL OF TNUYESSTTEATION
PROCUREMENT -SECTION ATTHN: B3
ROCM 6823, JEH F.B.,I. BLDG. BUILDING 279584 he
WASHINGTON, D, €. 20335 ; QUANTICO, VA 221353 b7C
BT7E
10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Paint 12. Discount Torms
OTHER LARGE BUSINESS DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
13, Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Sarvices Quantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
{A) (B) ©) (£) (E) 7
FUNDING FOR ITEWMS AND QUANTITIES IN| ACCORDANCE WITH THE
TERNS OF THE CONTRACT. PERIOD OF 0/09
THRU 6/30/2010. COTR OF RECORD IS
l IFOR ALL TECHNICAL GUIDANCE.CONTHACTOR
EXCEEDS FUNDS AT THEIR OWN RISK.
ALL PAYHENTS BY THE GOVERNHMENT UNDER THIS ORDER SHALL
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT). |THE VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON EACH INVOI(QE OR
SUBNHIT SF-3881 FORM TO: FBI, COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS UNIT
RH. 1987, 7. EDGAR HOOQVER| BLDG
935 PENNSYLVANIA AVEMUE, MY
WASHIRGTON, DC 20535
IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABLE TO THE GQVERHMENT,
THE-INVOICE -WILL -BE-CONSIDERED AN -IMPROPER -INVOICE-AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
14, Type of Order 15.
L1 A._Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms,-and [ B.- Dellvery.- This delivery.order s subject o Instructions.con- Grand 1910:9..6:4:¢:0.0.¢'4
Condttions specifiad an both sidas of this order, the above quotation  talned on this side only of this form and Is issued subject to the terms Total
number if indicated, and the attached shests, if any, Including delivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract. N
as Indicated.
‘ See Instructions on Reverse
Paint of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. Unitad States of America
By (Signature)
Point of Contact - Invoice P — 17, Name (Typed) HRHNLLEAHRHH
Commercial Payments Uniq '
| Title: Contracting Officer

. B-BUYER




-

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

} A o
\ L ;N
\‘

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

2.-0f

3.-Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date

1.—Date-of Order

09715/2009

V. W Y aclals

7. Ship to_(Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDER,&IJ_BUB.EM.I_DLLN_\LEmATIDH
ATTN:

BUILDING 27958A

(o33
bé

QUANTICO, VA 22135 e
HTE _|
8. lasuing Office (Address corresponderice to): 9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCURENENT SECTION ATTHN I
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDING 279584 )
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 GUANTICO, VA 22135
10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B, Polnt 112, Discount Terms ‘
OTHER LARGE BUSINESS DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
. 13- Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Services Quantlt{ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
{A) £ <) (D) (E) ®
A PROPER INVOICE SUBHMITTED FOR PAYMENT TO THE FBI pMUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOYING: THE NAME OF THE VENDGOE; AN
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDHER NUMBER;
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (L. E:| NAME OR-ITEH LINE
NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOODS OR SERVICES
RENDERED; - SHIPPING -AND/OR-PAYMENT TERMS; TAXPAYER ID{#;
BANKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOV EFT PAYMENT; CONTACT
NAME, —TITLE AND TELEPHONE -NUMBER AND ANY OTHER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REGQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACT.
b3
&
) b7C
h7E
14. Type of Order 15. |
O A. Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms, and [ B, Pelivery - This delivery order s subject ta instructions con- Grand ‘ l‘
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation tained on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms Total
number if indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, including delivery and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
as indicated. See
CONTRACTOR MUMBER
Point of Contact - Purchase Ordar Info P- ‘a '
17N
T TC O T T Y T T
18, Conrasmy oner pr

B~ BUYER




¥ - * AR INFORMATION CONTAINED

: HERETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
FB-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) . DATE 1G-22-2012 BY 85179 DHE/cs '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
g' REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OREQUIPMENT ... ba -
5} B Pagelafl
Req. § A /M B7C
- - )/ bTE i
74
November 14, 2008 | < ,/17/ v :
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By 4 Julian Date
Supply Technician: ontract specialist:
Program Manager: : o Date Received:
ndieg Approved: - E 1T PPMS Approval:
“equester: ) gl Purchase Order #
JTR: o . /
o VU sntind oo o
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL prscrrrrron———————1 T | QTY. | SUBOBJECY | BIF oNIY ¢
NUMEBER ) OF CLASS. PRICE |
T— LISSUE.
1 Each
—2 Each
4 1
3 Each ||
=3 i
& 4 | Each
Requisition Description:
Equipment
o _Susgested Vendor:
=
<
o~
3
©
Lxd
<
e
i
% SPECIALINSTRU 2 FOSTIFICATIONN FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
= SkiptoCode: l See attached EC :
- Delivery Instr
§ CGovernment's Bslimatd
a Previous PO #
5. Previous Contract #
~
bl
<




- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1/
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(Rev, 01-31-2003) DATE L0-18-2012 BY 65170 DHH/ es
y = FEg

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 11/14/2008

To: _Finance Attn: I

Attn:

From: pnerational Technoloqy

.
| |

Contact: b6
Approved By: ///’7/0’3 R7E
Drafted By: ‘
case ID #: 268-Ho-1068430—L0 1Y
Title:
—Svpopsig: To reguest procurement of for
Enclosure(s) : FD-369 in the amount of
Vendor Quote, IT Acquilsition form
Details: Law enforcement have.
in recent veaxrs., increaged their use ofl | b3
b7E
criminal investigations is still expected to rise in the
upcoming years ag| |
efforts that continuouslv evaluate the ability of |
N Wpd
@
SN N\
Ry |
& & /

Wl Arani G P et




To: Finance Fron. Operational Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430 , 11/14/2008

lall law

enrorcement and

[aaey

-1 W

Con&ractinq Officers are responsible for ensurina that

o
=9




/

{

To: Finance Frou Operational Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430 , 11/14/2008

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

L Pory, LUC

) I_Ihﬁ_mwm;mm_mm_u reguested to
procure
]

Funding 1s specikied on the attached Lorm FD-360.

b7

I3

bé

@

b7E

AT WASHINGTON, DC

[ lis reomested +o

approve funding for the nracurement ofl

e atutacne orm -

cC:

+*

U
a




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED )
HEREIH IS8 UNCLASSIFIED
DETE - LO=22=80L2 BY 65179 DHE/ e
r,m}s 69 (Rev. 2-21-89)
FEDERAYL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR [ROQLIDALIATT. -
) S Pagel¢
Req. # ,/,A&
el
November 14, 2008 y ,.«’A 1 12
Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved| Julian Date
Supply Technician: ‘ —ComTaTTSpetialist
Program Manage: | | Date Received:
! F-—ding Approved: - PPMS Approvak
I~ T T Purchase Order #
[ ¢k - /f _}:\l o n\ |
’ A N | . 1
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIY QTY. | SUBOBJECT | B UNIT TOTAL |
: NUMBER oF CLASS. PRICE t
1 Each | |
2 Each
3 [l Each |
4 1 Bach i
o Eguipment b3
oL b
Suggested Vendor: B
biC
B h7E
SPECIAL WSTRUCTfl FUSTIFICATIONTOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship toCode: See attached EC
! Delivery Instructions;
Government's Estimate
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #
. )
— -




ALL INFORMATIDN CONTAINED

HERETH--14- TG LASS TEIRE

e

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) DATE 10-22-2012 BY 65179 DIH/ts
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT
Page 1 of2
Req. #

October 17, 2008

Governments Bstimate]

Date Ordering Office/Cost Code - Approved By Jul"%" Date
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist: =
Program Manager: Date Received:
P Jing Approved: L PPMS Approval:
R~ ~ester: Purchase Order #
¢ & — FY 2009
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY, SUBOBJECT .| . BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 ea
2 ea
3 ea
4, €a
5 ea
6 ca
7 €a
- 8 ea
o9 ea
. Regquisition Deseription:
Equipment
Suggested Vendor: d
SPECIAL INSTRUCT H JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: | |
Delivery Instructions: M-F, 8am-4pm, except holidays

Previous PO#
Previous Contract #




Req. # Page2 of 2
— WIEM# | NATIONALSTOCK | T rULLDESCRIPTION .
NUMBER | UNIT QTY. SUBORJECT | UNIT TOTAL
StockNumber OF CLASS. PRICE e
ISSUE .




ALL THFORIATION CONTAINED

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DATE-10-22-2012 BT 43179 DHE/ve

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMI b3
- - bd Pagelof
ea 12/ v
Reg#— | L
Febr vary 13, 2009 ! ! 3

Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By @ Julian Date
Supply Technician: falist: I [
o ] ]

_Program Manager: Date Received:
inding Approved: PPMS Approval:

;" quester: - Purchase Order #
COTR: FY 2009
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBJECT | BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE,
1 ea
2 &4
3 ea
4 ea
5 ea
6 . ea
~

7 L ea

- "REqUETI0N DEsCrpion

™
By Equipment
; ,

. Suggested Vendor:

SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: See attached EC :
Delivery Instructions:  M-F, 8am-4pm, except holidays
Government's Estimatg

“evious PO #
Aous-Contract #
‘x"'\




ad -y
HLL YINFORMATION CUNTAINED DATE: 10-18-2012

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLAZSIFIED EY 65173 DMH/rs
WEERE ZHOUWHE FHWISE REASON: 1.4 (o, o)
DECLASSIFY OM: l0-15-2037
~ P '
S T
Program
. k3
Order 1 | b2
acl.- Order Decerinfana /R of ' 29 SOV
& ey \.J.L S o .IJ\-'D\JI..!.P!JUJLQ LAALILTCHG AUV 2,0 OYY 7+
Capabihity Task Order
Sub Task d
Technology Task Order
Sub T but not limited to: d.fii
Engineering Task Order
Sub Task d:
All documentation a$ described in thq Statement of Work section 2.6 will be made
available for the government. )
All requirements as detailed in sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 of the Statement of Work will be

included under this Task Order. Weekly status reporting required in section 3.3 will be acceptable in a
email format and delivered to both the CO and COTR. The government does NOT require an

award/kick-off meeting for this individual task order.

)
Specifically the vendor shall: — };g
b7E
8
(31




LLL INFORMATION CONTATNED

HEFEIN IS UBCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 LMH/vre=

AUG-24-2818 15:18 P.a?

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT ""’“"“‘""”“’ e i
3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. 1SITION/PURCHABE REQ, NO. §. FROJECT NO. (it appiichle)

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO.

Med 2 08/24/10

&, ISSUED BY CODE 7, ADMINISTERED BY {If other thon frem 6} CODE I' -

ey

(o

(e

@]

Invescigation fame ay item 6.
Raom 66853
935 PennBYLlvaniy Ave. NW

fol

Waahingbon, NG 20535

{X) J9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION G,

§5, DATED (REETTEM 11)

Aebidl TRACT/ORD "}

[ 4

STV TR FRETTop

copE [FACILITY GomE 05/15/089
11, THIS TTE Y APFLIE] AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITAT NG

= ™~ ™1
L ‘The above nurabarad aollckation is smendad as aet forth in ftom 14. Thé hour and date spoeified 127 recelpt of OFufs L1 15 oxtondus, ] 17 Aot extondad,

Offara muat noknowidga recelpt of this amondmant prior to the hourond data epanifisd I the selielation or s amsndad, by one ot the folfoving metheds:

By camplating ftomy omd 15, and raturning eoples of the emundment; (b) By acknowiedging recsipt-of thia-amendmont on atéh dopy of the offer submittad;

a‘r_}:} Bgaepnratn {astar or telepram whish Ineludes a raferonue to tho yokieitatlon and amendmont numbara, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DRSIGNATED #OR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE 8PEGIFIED MAY RESULT iN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virta of this smandmant

your desiry to changs an-offer alroudy aubminad, slch chono may ba made hy telsgrom or latter, provided each tologrem of letrer makes raferoncs o tha selisitation snd this
amentmunt, a4 18 racalved prior to the opaning hour and dote spéeiffed.

T2, ACCHUNTING ANG APPROPIFATION DATA 7 ranuned)

15 7

13. THIS [TEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRAC[8/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN{TEM 14

A, THIS CHANGE 5 EO PUNSUANTY 703 (Spucify outhority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT-ORDEA

CHECK ONE
NO. IN ITEM 104,

B, THE ABDVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER 16 MODIFIGD TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTAATIVE CHANGES (such ve shangae In paylng office,

appropriation date, ate.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT T0 THE AUTHORITY OF FAH 43.103(b),

T, THIG GUPPLEMENTAL AGHEEMENT I8 ENT UANT T0 AUTHORITY OF:
B, OTHER (Apucly tyne of modiioatan and authoriy) -
X FAR 52,2432 "Changes - Cogt-Reimburssment®
E. IMPORTANT: Contragtor [] Is not, [i] Is required to slgn this document and return L roples to the issuing offlce.
4, BESCRIPTION MODIFIGATION [Orponized #y UGF saotlon hendings, insluding ecliclistionfountrast #UB|AOT MELEOT WOELS fDBIRIgS.)

The purpose of this modification is o orovide a no cost extension to the period of

performance for tha above PO for the letfore. The revised POP ip $/30/10=3/3171% All
work -ig-to-be performed in accordance wikh Lhe stetement of work end 21l terms and nonditions

remain the pa xeeeds funding at their own zipk. All technical guidance to come
from the COTR 3

" k7C
B7E
Except 20 provided heraln, wll torms sad aonditiony of the dosument ratarandod In Ttsm BA of 104, & heratofors changad, vamaing unotengad ond In tull forse and atfest;
T TGA. NAME AND TULE oWWtTvno o print)
——COanbvoota Mapsotas | TAELLLG DELiCe \ -
T80 OA - |16C: DATE GIGNED

18 /04 | g\25]10

5 L 10
oywor FAH (48 CPR) 63,243

]

TOTAL P.B7




Hepsiosickicilorioridok =COMM.. JOURNAL —~ sokivioriiricopiioriok. DATE AUG-25-2018 sivokk TIME 11:42 nokkifcksor

MODE = MEMDRY - TRANSMISSION STERT=AUG=2511:39 END=AUG-25 11142
FILE M. =942 ’
STN COMM.  ONE-TOUCH, STATION NAME/TEL NO. PAGES U
NO. ] ABBR NO, PURATION

081 0K & ‘8817881 ©B:@2:15

K - B B otttk

AG=-24~-2310 15118

AMENDMENT QP SQLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

mmmmmm——“—*-ﬁwmm—
Ned 2 08/24/10

TREREw COoK
nveRtigacion Bros uy- Lt 6
oom 6653

BONBYLV CR
Waahingbon, DC-20538

CasE IFAcIUWEEi
i 17, 71 d

Bmmwm&wmummummlulmi& TR hsut g date weaeitied fir racapt of Ofwr Dh Judl, []um
Otfars munt ackrion edps réelat 68 s MANdMERL 810 10 the oot and dett apacified Uy aclicliation of a2 wmindsd, by ora oF tha Ikovlng mthodes
{aily comaletind RaMA B 000 Y5, IS TREININD S8R 81 0 Imendmine () Ry sslovowtsdging Teskikiz of this amendment on esch Sopy of the offw subrikid;

Uy ldl !M k‘!“ Mhm FAILURE OF YOUR TO BE RECEIVED AY THE
Lt e R R M A R
PIRATY [{ 1]
MODIFICATION DERB,

t’f MO £8 THK WWAOTK}RD!R NQ. A3 bEﬂCHIBED IN I 14.

M.leu

o] - THE ABOVE KUMBERED CONTRAGTONIIRA L3 MOSILED TO MILEET YHE ADMINIBYAATIVE CHARKIER (such sy chingns i8 paying oifion,
Wubn G, ) mmm kil !4, MIUANT\‘OTH! mom os FAR 31 64(5}

A e 0 o oMy,
X l’kk 8z. 3&3 ~2 "Ch!mg'as - c”c-!.eim:aommt"
EL IMPORTANT; Contrastor [ ts nut, K] 1o required 10 slpn this-document and rewm

coples to the issuing otfice.

» 7 Mrmm T, ARG ORA attar whee

The purpoie of thila sodification ie & 20 gopt extenglon to the _ptriéd af
pecformanca ¥or the above p8 for th affert. The ravised POT {s 9/30/10%3733/%1. a12 "
wozk A 10 ba performad in accordance W e statement of work and all termr and cendiclony
aeds funding st their own zisk. All Lechnical .guidance to come 13

ranAin the aw b
from tha &OTR 56
fols)
b7Cc
bIE

Excont 58 Feoviend naralts, Wl tafthd a0d £9001PONE o RN dovomem Z1snna A 1n I BA nr 404, 32 Riratolers wms.mwmummammmm
(R RAMY AND YOUEGF ECRTARAN

TR BATE TR ™
18/24 /1 —|8l2500

TOTRL P.O7




ALL THFO TION £a L

HEPEIN IS DHCLASSIFIED

12-201 (Rev. 5-0-2000)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65179 DIH/rs

Purchiase Order for Supplies or Services

3. Mod. No.

= ‘2. 01=

4 4. Mod. Date

! ‘ %

7. Ship to (Consi. d address, Zip Code):
BB e T A THVESTIGATION

ATy
Rl ? k%;a
}al!ﬂ'? L%l ) ol Ly 4

Ly dmledn ¥

e

RUANTICO,

RID S F RN Y A § S Qe o gaev e Lo g 3

VA 22135

IroOONM

t

T8 Iaaulngfﬂﬂco
P o e e

PROCUREMENT SECTION
|wasHIRGTON,

ndence

B T GATTON

corres;

mmto ame, Addrets and Zip Code):
FEDERAL. BB AL AE T NVESTIGATION
ATTN:

b6
bicC

bL7E

6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG.

P C. 200536

L

BUILD
QUANTICO, VA 22135

NG 279a84

B
i

Buainm classiﬁcation

! 'OTﬂER LARGE BUSINESS

. F.0. B Point
DESTIRATIOR

12. Discount Terms

NET 30 DAYS

13 Schadulu

1 LineNe.|

Unit

@)

Supplies or Services
(B}

Ouantltv Ordered Unit Price Amount
© () (F)

D)

. _|CONTHACT | i
) .—]

DUE DATE:03/31

/201

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN

ENGINEERING SERVICES TO BE PERFURHNEIL

CE UITH THE SO0V

ARCE

THE SOW AND THE TERNS OF THE CONTRA(

PEREARBMANCE T8 9/730/09 THRU 9/30710
FOR ALL TECHRICAL GuUJ

EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDS AT THEIR OWN RIJ

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDER
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDE TRANSFER

|SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON Ef
RM-TO+— FBI, COMMER

CHOAMTT R0 !?{\!5

=1 RFY F S - Yminc [ 1= % S ) v 7
H f=1ed i
L4

ICTAL PAYMIENTS U

COTR OF RECORD

CONTRACT

T. PERIOD|OF
DANCE. i

K

[»;
L)

Julilaidd)
£ 3%

THIS ORD SHE
(EFT}. THE VH
CH INVDICE OR

vl
RN

b

. EDBGAR H(QOVER

9 o

o]
& P B
©

51-'

#33 Y Mu QYI.
. WASHINGTON,
IF THIS INFORMATION IS ROT AVAILABLE

VANIA AVEUE,
DC 20538
TO THE GQVERNF

THE INVOICE VILL BE CONSIDERED AN IX

PROPER INVOICE

ISHALL BE RETURNED.

Y

14. Typs of Order

P KKK XK RKEKAK

O A. Purchase - Ploase fumish the following under the terms, and
Condltions specmod on both sides of this order, the above quotation
numbar it indicdted, and the attdchéd shoats, if any, Inciuding delivery

m]

‘B, Dellvary - This delivery order Is sabject to Instructions con-
taingd on this side only of this form and is Issusd subject to the terms
and conditions of the above-numberad contract,

Grand
Total

a8 ndicated;

See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

18,

United States of America
By {Signature}

Poihtx‘;f Contact « Invoice B +-Stady
Commercial Payments Unit

ATALASALALALALA RS 2 XYY
ARAGERFAINAD AR AR S D ENED

17,

Name (Typad)

Title: Contracling Officer

135D

B - BUYER




{2-201 (Rev, 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Dattonjdfid 5/2009 |* 1‘ 3. Mod. No. / a. Mod. Date 5, Page No:‘z

T PR e AN A N VESTIGATION
ATTH | | s
BUILDING 279584 e
QUANTICO, VA 22135 BIE
, b7E
/ P e e RS T TG AT ION o PELBRR Qupcidirssapd Zin Gl ap TGATION
{PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTH
ROOM 6823, JEH ¥, B.I. BLDG. BUILDIFG 279584
*ﬂASHIHGTGN, DiGu 20535 BUANTICO, VA 22135
o R Sl o T e BEe i rron 1% DR pavs
‘ ) _ 13, Scheduls
LineNo. Suppiies or Seivices : Quantlt( Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) ) (8) C) D} (E) ()]

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT TO THE|FBI NUST

CONTAIN THE FOLLOVING: THE HAME OF THE VENDOR; AN
INVOICE HUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE DRDER NUMBER;

THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E, |[NAME OR ITEM LINE
HUNMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GDUD§ OR SERVIQES

RENDERED; SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT TERNS; TAXPAYER JDi#;
BANKING / RQUTING NUNBER TG ALLOV ERT PAYMENTZ CONTACT

NANE, TITLE ARD TELEPHONE NUMBER ARIL ANY OTHER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REGUIRED BY THE

CONTRACT.
T Y e YT P e P o

| |MOD &, DATED 8/24/10, POP CHANGED Tt} 9/80/10-0/31/41
THIS IS8 A HO COST EMATENSION TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL TIME

TO COMPLETE REGQUIREMENTS

-1 Oy W

.

-]

e

14, Tyb;ofn Order ’ . 18.

0 A. Purchase - Please fumish 1hé following under the terms, and [ 8. Delivery - This dalivery order Is subject to Instructions ¢o- Grand
Condltions spacifiod on both sides of this order, the above quotation  “talned on thls shis only of this form and is Issued subjsct to the terms Total

; number if indlicated, and the attached shests, If any, above-numbered contract,
coi ﬁﬁCTBR HUMBER i Ses Instructions on Reverse

_Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information: = 16. Unite]
By (8
I . 17. Nam
Commercial Paymcnts Umt -
| I Title:

B-bBUYER




i

©12-201 (Rev, 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

3. Mod. No.

4, Mod.

Date 5. Page No
5

o e Phzs2010  [*

" B

signes p A A VESTIGATION

ATTH:

@UANTICO,

BUILDIRG 279388 b
VA 22138 :

Oy W

}:}.’":'
S A

FrBER @‘%%“”%S“ﬂﬁ"“ﬁ%s TIGATION

9. geﬁ%lﬁroito: 5} g, Adds

N ESTIGATION

PROCUREMENT SECTION
|ROOH 6823, JEH F.B.I.

VASHIRGTON, D. C. 20335

BLDG.

ATTH:
QUANTICO;

BUILDING 27998A
VA 22135

{ 10. Business Classification

11. F.0.B, Poln
DESTINA TIDh

12.~ 6Iacouﬁt Terms
NE

T 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

Fy

Line No. Suppliss of Services
w (8) )

Quamlt(c():rdsmd

Unit
(D}

Unit Prico Amount
(E) {F)

FUEEXBEEDEREREXE RS ELBER U U SRR PP XERRNE RN GRS HT

¥ ¥

X HE

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT TO THE
CONTAIN THE FOLLOVING:

THE NAME OF THE VENDOR

FBI I
AN

[UsT

INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCUHASE ORDER
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E,

‘INAME OR ITENM LI

HUME

ER;
NE

NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOODY
RENDERED; SHIPPING AHND/OR PAYMEHT THRHS; TAXPAYER 3

OR SERVI(ES

Di?;

NAME,

CONTRACT.

MOD 1 DATED 8/17/10,

TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER ANC
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMERTATION AS REGQUIRED BY

LINE 3 IS DELETED DUE TO
IN MISSION REQUIRENMENTS, Kun

ANY OTHE
T

BANKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOV EHT PAYMENT% CON1
N

ACT

& & 4

A nre 2
&L Lk

NGE

i

4. Typeof Order

15.

£3 A, Purchass - Pigaso furnish the following undar the'terms, and () B, Dellvery - This dalivery order Is subject to instructions éon-
. Conditions épecified on both sides of this order, the above quotatlon

of the above-numbsred contract.

talnad on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms

Grand @
Total

number if indicated, and the attached sheels, i any, IT d

cifif%cToR NUMBER

See Instructions on R&vem

" 1 Ppint af Contnet - Purchass Qrdar information:

16. Ur

fuse

Commetoial Payments Uniil




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

.'Pf,qrcha"‘s;(")rd‘er‘for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 12. 0 3. Mod. ﬂo. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
06!02/2610 | 4

B . In L

7. Shipto (Consi d address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL - BUBT AL (T HYESTIGATION

ATTH: |
BUILDING 279584

QUARTICO, VA 22135

8. Issuing Oﬂ!ca 9. Send Involceto: Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUBEAL OF xn&aswzsaw:nﬁ FEDERAL BIBEAIT (F TNV ECTIGATION

n

{PROCURENENT SECTION ATTH: b
ROOMN 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG, BUILDING 279584 be

1 .

MASHINGTON, D. G, 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 b

b7E

1770, Business Classification ; 11, F.0.B. Point 12. Discount Terms
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. Schadule

—kine-No: Supplies or Services : Quahti?' Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A 8|, <) (D) (E) F)

FUNDING FOR ITENS, BUANTITIES, AND YERVICES IDENTIHIED

IN_THIS ORDER., ALL TECHNTCAL GUIDANGE WILL BE|PROVIDED
BY] COTR FOR THI$ EFFORT.

SERVICES WILL BE PERFURNED IN ACCOR[IANCE VWITH|THE g0Ow.
POP LINES 1-10: 6/2/i0-6/2/11 LINES |11 AND 123 4/14/10-

4/12/2011, TERMS AND CONDITIDNS ARE THOSE IH KFFECT
UHDER THE CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR EX i AT THEIR

b

OWN RISK. INVOICES TO BE SERT TC

o REEREERBPLLEBIRLERFFEERELERRERRTPELL RN YHRENXHEH

ALL PAYMEHTS BY THE GOVERNHENT URDEH THIS ORDER SHILL
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUHNDS TRAHSFEH (EFT). THE VHHDOR be

SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON EACH IRVOICHE OR T
1SUBNIT SF-3881 FORM TO: FBI, COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS UHIT

RM. 1987, J., EDGAR HOOVER |BLDG
935 PENNSYLVANIA AVE$UE, N

’ VASHINGTON, DC 20535
IF THIS INFORMATION IS HOT AVAILABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT,

THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN INPROPER INYOICE [AND

SHALL BE RETURNED,

14, Type of Order 1 DIL1619 97607076 96

1 A. Purchase - Please furnish tha following under the terms, and [ B. Delivery - This delivery order is subject to Instructions con- urand
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation 1ained on this side only of this form and Is issued subject to the terms Total
riumber it indicated, and the attached sheats, i any, including defivery  and condltions of the above-numbered contract. §

i
as Indicated, See Instructions on Reverse

Paint of Contact - Purchass Order Information: ) ' 18, United States of America
. By (Signature)

FO9:¢0.¥:9.9.9.8.4

Point of Contact - Invoice B LStadne: | 17. Name (Typed)

Commercial Payments Unit
. Title: Contracting Officor

B-BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services
} 1. Dateof O 2, Opphmemad 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod, Date 5. Page No
be76z/2010 > 1] woNe,,
™ PR AR vEaT IEATION
AR .
Hhiixd | .
BUILD be
QUAKTICO, VA 22135 1;:
PR B T B I YESTIGATION * FRDRRRY Mapebitr e S SitaTTcATION
¥ EQCUREI‘IEI‘IT SECTION ATTH:
|ROON 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDINE Z27958A
JHASHIRNGTON, D. €. 20835 GUANRTICO, VA 22135
‘] 10. Businsss Classification 11._F.0.B. Point 12. Discount Terms
‘ DESTINATION KRET 30 DAYS
_ ) 13, Schedule
Lina No.. ‘ Supplies or Services : Quantit{ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
L (A) B8 C) (D) (E) ®
L ioONTE [¥aud | 1 DR DATEOE /72014 |
JRONTRACT DUE DATE:06/0%4/201)
 ACONTEACT 4 1 DUE DATE:04/1%/2011
JCONTHACT DUE DATE:04/1%4/2011
]
f b3
S ) b4
i} r . b 7 ‘_‘__.
' 4| 14 TypeofOrder 1. \ FHREARARKL, <
/ 4 [ A. Purchase - Flaase fumish the following under the termis,and ~ [J B Delivery - This delivery order i sub]ect to Instructions con- Grand S
* Conditions specifiod on both sides of this order,'the abave quotation  tained on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the térms Total
' number f indicated, and the attached shests, It any, Including délivery  and conditions of the abovia-numbered coatract
@ Indicated. See instructions on Revarse
Point of Contact « Purchﬁu érdar information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)
Point of Contact - Invoice 17. Neme (Typsd) RARARRERERS
Commercial Payments Uni
. Title: Cortracting Officer

B - BUYER




12201 (Rev. 9-6-2006

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

?}urchase Order for Supplies or Services

| 1. Date oé ?‘S“:"GGE /2010 2. 01"-- Al 1 3. Mod. No. 4. Wod, Date Panarﬂuzz
& %o Caneactar MNama. Addrss and Zin Codel: 7. sm to (Consignes and address, Zip Code):
PERALT BUREAL OF THVESTIGATION
é??ﬁ* !
BUILDIKG 279584 b
QRUANTICO, VA 22185 jots
b7cC
‘ |SSUTW°° (Address corres onden ‘} 9; WWW b7E
: "‘EDERAL BURBEAU INVESTIBATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV ESTIG.&T 0N
[PROCURENENT SECT IOI\K ATTH:
’ RDDM 6823; JEH F. BQ I. BLQQ« BUILD‘]:EG ﬁ; gdgx
VASHINGTON, D. C. 20839 QUANTICO, VA 22138
. 10 Business Claselﬂpﬁﬁon“ ‘ 11, F.d.B. Point 12, Discount Terms
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
. . . 13. Scheduls
 Lins No. Suppiies or Services Guantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
G 48 - ) (] (E) F)
'z -
/
ICONTHACT DUE DATE: 06870372011 | |
|
rﬁnm’ ACT | DUE DATE(0670472011
r-‘mnmm'r | l | DUE DATE:06/0472011
i i
*ﬁml---———--kj DUE DATE:06/03/2011
' b3
b4
b7E
14, Type of Ordier 18, : N - % '% 7C W
1A, Purchase - Piease furish the foflowing under the terms, and L] B. DellVary ~ THIS dalivary oider Is subject to Instructions con= Grand pitlis e 8¢ Xaan
Conditions speciifed on both sides of this order, the sbove quotation  talnad on this side only of this form and is Issued subject 10 the terms Total
 number if indicated, and the attaehed sheels, if any, Including delivery  &nd conditions of the above-numbered contract,
as indicated, .
See Instructions on Reverse
" Point of Contact - Purchase Order information: 16: United States of America
. By (Signature}
1 Point of Contact= Invoice Pavinant Status: 17; Name (Typed) ARARARALARL
Commercial Payments Unit
Titlg: Contracting Officer
B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

| 11 Datoort‘g,_rd,e‘;'

Purchase Order for Supphes or Services

3. Mod No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.1

Nl @ Wil Jfgw i 2- 1 | | ana 1
L Consi : , Zi ! e
’?ﬁﬂ“& b a i o) § GATION
ATTH:
BUILDING 27958A b3
QUANTICO, VA 22135 ?L”E
o
. b7E
Issu! Office d 9, Send Invoice to: Zi R
FEDERAL BORERU BF Th¥esTIoATION | * FEDERAL BERRAT GF RV EsTIGATION
PRQCBR‘EMEMT SECTION ATTH
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDIRG 2738584
JUASHINGTON, D. €. 205835 BUANTICD, VA 22135
1 10. Business Class{ﬁcattor; 11, F olnt A 12. Discount Terms
; DEST HATION NET 30 DAYS
i ] 13. Schedule
Line No. Suppllas or Services Quuntl? Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
4 A I {B) O (E) {F)
jeonToac | DUE DATE:06/0%7/2011,
i |
4 A e vy .t |
{CUNTHAGT | | DUE DATETO&70472011 I -
o acrl ll DUE DATE:OB/O%XEG& "
ACT | | DUE DATE:06/03/2011
b
- k) . ‘r b7E
1714, Typs of © 15, | FET
‘ yps of Order ‘ d ‘ RERXARCC ¥
03 A. Purchase - Plaase fumish the following undar the terms, and [0 B, Delivery - This delivery drder is subject to Instructions con- Gran Lo
Canditions spacified on both sides of this ordar, the abové quolation  tained on {his side only of this form and Is Issued subject to the terms Total
fiumber If indicated, and the atiached shests, if any, including deliveiy  and conditiens of the above-numbered contract, |
as Indicated. 5
Sse Instructions on Reverse
Polnt'of Contact - ﬁnr‘chnu Order Information: 16, ‘Unltpd States of America
By (Signature)
Point of Contact = Invoice Pavment Statug:———— 17. Name {Typed) RERXRRRR#AH
Commercial Payments Unit
. Title: Contracting Officer

PRIyl

B - BUYER




ALL THFOPMATION CONTATHED
HEBREIN I3 UHCLAZSIFIED
DATE 10-19-2012 BY eLl79 DMH/ /s

- T CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE. OF . PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 1

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO, 3, EFFECTIVE DATE 7. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. B. PROJECT NO. (If applicblo]
Mod 5 06/04/10
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6} CODE [

Federal Bureau of Investigation Same as Item 6. b3

1 Room. 6852 /bé

935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. E;C

Washington, DC 20535 BTE
8. NAME-AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No.; strest; county, State-and ZiP Code) {X) [9A-AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION-NO.

9B, DATED (SEE ITEM 11}
RACT/ORDER NO.

2

08/15/09

CODE : [FaciLiTy cobe
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

fied in the solicitation or as émended, by one of the following methods:

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date spec!
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offar submitted;

or (¢} By separate latter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer alraady submitted, such changs may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment; and is received prior to the oponing hour and date specified:

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA {If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODBIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
. ITEM 14.

A, THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority} THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. INITEM 10A

CHECK ONE

B, THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as ¢changes In paying office,
ppropriation «ats, etc.) SET FORTH.IN.ITEM. 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b}

3 C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D, OTHER (Specify type of modification and authmjity) .
X 43.103(b) {1) Unilateral Administrative Mcdification

copies-to-the-issuing-office:

E.-IMPORTANT: - Contractor is-not; [:] is required-to-sign-this-document-and return

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION {Orgenized by UCF section headings, including sollcitatjeeieant n matter where feasible.}

The purpose of this modification is to hereby remove the equipment f£rom the above
referenced contract. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

t

bo
. bIC
' bTE

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem SA or 10A, as herstofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER {Type or print} -lLCA LASMC ANDTITLL QL OOMIRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNd 16C. DATE SIGNED

&l lio

{Signature of person suthorized to sign)

NSN 7640-01-152-8070 D FORM 30 (REV, 10-83)
Previous edition unusable . FISECNnBO By GSA FAR {48 CFR) 53.243




Update Page 1 of 2
ALL THFORMATION CONTATNED

T

HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE L0-19-2012 BY 65179 DIH/ /s

From:

Sent: _Friday, June 04, 2010 3:01 PM b3

To: bg
b7

Cc: bIE

Subject: RE - Upgate

Good Aftemooq |

Thank you for your continued patience. Please be advised, | am faxing down Mod 1 to PO{ ion this
PO we have deobligated the funding for Lines 1 and 2 for| | Based on a change in mission

requirements, we will no fonger be requiring these pieces of equipment. The revised PO reflects this change.

ndly, please be advised that the FBI intends to remove the equipment from Contract ||
An official modification to the contract will also be included With The revised PO referenced above,

Please let me know if you have any questions.

_mank_rou again for your assistance,

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:21 PM

product UPDATEF_FINAL.pdf>>

Good atternoon

Please see the attached letter.

Hope you’re well.

ool ionkon
1O W

=l

Sr. Contract Administrator

6/4/2010




by
-y

Update Pagelo

L INFOREETTON CONTATHED
HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 10=10-2012 B L1340 DHrs
o0+ A s SL S S L S R R S &

F e

From:

—__Sentr  vednesday, June 0Z, 2010 3:2T PV

To:

Cc:

Subject: Update

Importance: High
Attachments: broduct UPDATEF_FINAL.pdf

Good afternoon

Please see the attached letter.

Hope vou're well
F ular i35

e £

PR

'b!'“

b7E

Sr. Contract Administrator

"It is better to travel well than to arrive.”

-Buddha

"This-information-is-only-intended for the use of the individual or-entity named in this email. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited, If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.”

6/2/2010




ALL THEOEMATION CONTATHED
HEEEIN I8 TNCLAZSIFIED

| DATE 10-19-2012 BY £5L79 DHH g
N

From:
Sent:
To:
—Subject:

A
-

Hil

rRex_nni_d;scussions, I will also send a modification to the contract removing the

l Fquipment from the contract:

Thank vou,
 I—

| ’ 3
03

Sent: Wednesdav, June 072, 2010 6:36 PM

I spoke with FJand about recovering the money from the If one of you
will be availabe Friday alternoo coordinate getting it done then. Right after you

daeobligate the funds you can te_LJ{ |not €O eXpect the order.

I'll be hitting the road in a few minutes but will be back Friday. I'll be availabe on
my blackberry the whole time

Thanks,

=




ALL IHFORMATION CONTATHEL

BEREIN-I5-UHCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65178 DHH/ ks

From: |
rrom. 1

Sent: _Fridav. June 04 2010 2:14 PM
To:
Subject: RE! Deobligation of funas

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi

Per our discussions and your request, | will be de-obligating the following lines on PO for .

equipment: *}: -
b7E

Thank you,

From:

Sent: Fii 04, 2000 L.05 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Deobligation of funds

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

W[

Please wait and I'll give a call if everything is good fo go.

Thanks,

From:

Sent: —_Fhiday, June 04, 010 ;04 PM
TU-

Subject: "RE: Deobligation of funds
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi

| will be by the phone/FMS and available for the deobligations lshculd | wait for your call or just deobligate at 2PM?

Thanks,




Stamp is on page one of Purchase Order which is FDPS page 142

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 2. Order No.

3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date

Q1/07/20310 | |

7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Codey:
FEDERAL HURTAI OF INVESTIGATION

ATTH
BUTLDIY

27S08A

QUANTICO, VA 22133

8. 1ssulng Offlce (Address cofrespondence to):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION

9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL DBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONTRACT.

HOD 1. DATED B2A8/510:
TOTAL

SO BB AU R B UA L E SR RUE SRR ON AL AR RN R YEE R E RGNS EE
FUNDING OH LINEJ
BAGED ON CHANGE OQF Y

PROCUREMERT SECTION ATTH: B3
ROON ©823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDING 279L8A e
1 WASHIRGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 B7e
] ) bI7E
| 10. Business Classification T 11. F.O:B. Point 12, Discount Terms
DESTIHATION KET 30 DAYS
_ _ " 13, Schedulo ,
Line No: Supplies or Services : Quantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
) ® o | o ® ®
BAHRING /7 ROUTIRG NUNMBER TO ALLOW EFT PAYNENT: CONTACT
BARE, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ANY OTHER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMERTATION AS REQUJIRED BY THE

1 % 2 DEOBLIGATED
SSION REQUIRENEHTS

ba
b7C

E =
S0 it

14, Type of Ofder

15

1 A. Purchase « Pleases furnish the following under the terms, and
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above guotation
number if indicated, and the altached sheets, it any, Incluging delivery

[0 B. Delivery - This delivery order Is subject to Instructions con-
tained on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms
and conditions of the above-numbered contract.

Grand g\
Total

as Indicated.

CONTRACTOR RUNBER

See Instructions on Reverse

Polnt of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

1aumwﬂr‘==“
By (Sign

17, Nams (T

Commercial Payments Unit

Title: Conl
L




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Ordor B DY : 3. Mod, No. 4. Wod, Date E. Page No.

0170772010 ! G

& Tolo ‘ Z : 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

rmnﬂpﬁ%_gggggg or IP”&WTXQAzIﬁ%
ATTN: H

BUILDING 2794L8A

OUANTICD, VA 221306

8. Issuing Office {Address correspondence to) ‘ 9. Sond Invoice 107 (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTTIGATION

PROCUREHENT SECTION ATTH: b3
ROON 6823, JEH F.B.I., BLDG, BUILDITG Z7508A be

| VASHIRGTOR, D. €, 200345 QUANTICO, VA 22133 Yf iE

10. Business Classification 11.7F.O.B. Point ) 12, Discount Terms

DESTINATION RET 20 DAYS

13, Schedule

Line No. Suppliés or Services : Q‘uamit?l Ordered Unit Unit Price Amotnt
(A) (B) © (D) (€ F)

| ALL PAYMERTS BY THE GOVERNMEHT UNDER THIS ORDER SHL&LL
BE MADE BY ELECTRORIC FURDE TRANSFER (EFT)., |THE VENDOR

SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORNATION ON BRNCH INVOICGE OR
SUBHIT SF-3881 FORN TOr FBRY, COMHERCIAL PAYNENTE UHIT
Rif. 1987, [¥. EDGAR HDOVER| BLDG

935 PERNSYLVAHIA AVENUE, HU
VASHIRGTON, DC 20535

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NHOT AVAILABLE TO THE CGOVERRRIENT,
L THE IWVOICE VILL PE CONSIDERED AH INMPROPER INVOICE AND

{ SHALL BE RETURNED.
A PROPER IRVOICE SUBHITTED FOR PAYHMEHT TQ THE FBI MUST

CONTAIN THE FOLLOVING: THE NANE OF THE VENDOR; AN
INVOICE HUNRBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE OREDER HUNBER;

| THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E.|NAME OR ITEN L{INE
RUMBER), PRICE AND DUANTITY OF GOODS OR SERVICER

| BERDERED; SRIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT TERNS; TAXRAYER [IDi;

14, Type of Oraer i T ‘ T

[0 A. Purchass - Plsase fumish the following undsr the terms, and ~ [3 B, Delivery - This delivery order Is subjact to Instiuctions con- Grat)d
Condltions spacified on both sides of'this order, the above quotation  talned on this side only of this form and Is issued subject to the terms Total
number if indicated, and the atiached shaets, [ any, including dellvery  and conditions of the above: bared contract, .

as indicated,
“ See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order.Information; “16, United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact - Invoice Pavime ; 17. Name (Typsd) EXXXXXARERX

Coritiiercidl Payments Unit ]

Title: Contracting Officer

B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

Federal Buréau of

U.S. Department of Justice

Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order T2 Grder o, 3. #od. No. 2. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
Q10772000 i . 4
6. To Contractar (Name, Addressande Cods): 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF FTHVESTIGATION
ATTH: b3
BUILDITE Z70GEE 3
CUARTICO, VA 22185 o
h7
T [ O VeSO UNTCE (Adaress COTespoleIRE O 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address andZapCodc)
| FERERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION FEDER z STIGATIOH
PROCUREHENT BECTTION ATTH:)
ROOH 6823, JEU F.B.I. BLD#. BUTLDING 279584
VASHINGTON, Db. €. 20538 BUANTICG, VA 22134
10, Business Classification — 11. F.0.B, Point 12. Discount Terms
EBSTTEATIC& NET 30 DAYS
_ A e 13 Scheduls
Line No. Supplies-or:Services . Quantity Ordered Unit Unit-Price Amount
@ | B . ?C) ) o) (E} R
mmmum- A I_ DUE-DATE1OL/3D/ 201
CONTRACT ll DUE DATE:01/3p/2011
b3
ioY:!
FUNDING FDR ITENS, OUANTITIES AND SERVIGES AS [IDENTEFEID b7E
IN THIS ORDER. TERMS AND COMDITIONS|ARE THOSE IN EFFECT e
{ UNDER THE CURREHT CONTRACT. PERIOD| OF PERFORMANCE| IS T
/77780 THUR 7/30/10 FOR LINE 1 THUR| 10. PERIOD OF
PERFORMARCE FOR LINES 11 THUR 14 IS| 1/7/10 THUR 1/R20/11
COTR OF RECORD FOR THIS REQUIREMENT) IS
CONTRACTOR EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDING AT THEIR OTWIT RISH
14. Type of Order 18. ]
O A. Purchase - Pleass furnish the following under the terms, and ~ [J B, Detivary - This delivery order Is subjset to instructions con- Grand FHERKLHENRN
Condilons speciied on both eldes of this order, the above quotation  tained on this side only of this form and Is Issued subject to the tarms Total
number If indicdted, and the atlached sheets, if any, Including dellvery  and conditions of the abava-numbered contract.
# Indicated. Sew Instructions on Reverse
Point of Contact - Purchase Order lnformz‘stlon: 16. United States of America
By (Signaturs)
Point of Contact - Invoice Payment Status: 17. Name (Typed) :9:6:4:4.4:9:414 1844
Commercial Payments-Unit
Title: Contracting Officer

B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 2. Ornuin 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
01/07/2010 ] 2
7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION
ATTH: | |
BUILDING 279584
DUANTICQ, VA 22135
8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATION FEDERAL HIUREALL OF INVESTIGATION
PROCURENEHT SECTION ATTHN:
ROOGH 823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUZLDING 279554
. T‘:'AQH&E‘{G?’QK, D. G, 20635 QUARTICU, VA Seldo
70. Business Classification ’ {, 11. F.0.B. Point . 12, Discount Terms
DESTINATION RET 30 DaAYS
i : B 13. Schedule . '
- Line-Noy Supplies-or Services Quantity Ordered Unit UnitPrice Amount
| ® oy () (® ®
AT AT I_! DUE DATE:07/3D72010
CONTRACT DUE DATE;;07/3D/2010 |
[ CONTRACT DUE DATE:01/3D/2011
’ ]
o Lo ] |
;BT AT 1 DUE DATE:OL/737201)
I
b3
s - i b -
14, Type of Order ’ - — ) T , EZE
i~ » L) 54
[) A. Purchass - Please fumish the following under the terms,and ~ [1 B, Dellvary - This delivery order Is subject to Instructions con- urand GIERAER e
Condilions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation  -tained on this side only of this form and Is Issued subjéct to the terms Total T
number if indicated, and the attached sheets, If any, including delivery  and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
a8 Indicated.
See Instructions on Reverse
Point of Contact - Purchese Order Information: . 16. United States of America
By (Signature)
‘Point of Contact - Invoice Pavment Status: 17. Name (Typod) N 0318488 ¢:4 4
Cominercial Payments Unit
Title: Contracting Officer




12-201 (Rev. 9-5-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

ﬁurcha}se Order for Supplies or Services

2. Ordemid

3. Mod. No. . Mod, Date

1. DateofOrder
DL/O7 /72010

6. Yo Contractor (Name, Address and Zip Cod

7. Shipto (Cons;gnee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERS VESTIBATION
ATTH: o
BUILDITE Z73500A o
QUARTICO, va 22135 g%c
: hIiE
8. Issulng Offlce (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code);
FEDERAL BUREAL OF IRVISTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF XHVQSTZGﬁ I0oH
PROCURENENT SECTION ATTR |
ROON 668723, JEH F,R. 1. BLDEG. BUTLDING 279084
VASHIRGTOH, bB. €. 20530 QUAHTICO, V4 22130
110 Busfness Classification 11. F.0.B. Poirit 12. Discount Terms
DESTINATION HET 30 DAYS
_ i 13. ‘Schedule
1 Line No. ‘Supplies-or Services Quantit{ Qrdered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) 8) C) D) (E) {F)
e e | ' | DUE DATE:07/3(3/201f
CONTRACT [ DUE DATE;O7/20/72010
il
”“”TEAPJ DUE DATE:D7/3D/2010 !
bt | 1
DAL i DUE DATE:2O7/3D72010
14, Type o1Order | 15 o, o
£1 A. Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms, and [ B, Delivery - This delivery ordar is subject to instructions con- Grand ] {}{5{}{}{3{}5}’{}{:1
Conditions specifiod on both sides of this order, the above quotation  tained on ths side only of this form and Is Issued subject to the terms '[‘otal ]
numbar if Indicated, and the attached shests, i any; including delivery and conditiens of the above-numbered contract. .
86 Indlcated. Soe Instructions on Re>7 C
;’olnt of Contact » Purchase Order Infé:n:anatlon; 16. United States of America
By (Signaturs)
Point of Contact - Invoice : 17. Name (Typsd) {HAYLEARKAXR
Cominercial Payments Uniti ||
- Title: Contracting Officer

S 1 ENIAT™ ™S

W

Yyen




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEFETIN IS5 UNCLAZSIFIED

LATE 10-22-2012 BY 60178 Dl ray

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 2. Opasdin 8. Mod. No, 4. Mod, Date 5. Page No.
0170772010 1 i
- B | © " 1 7. Ship to (Consignee a.nd address, Zip Codc)

FEDER RYESTIGATION

ATTH:

BUILDmmor——zroona b3

QUANTICO, VA 221305 bé
bic
b7E

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence te):
FEDERAL BUREAU DF IHVESTIGATION

9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF zrwz:smcma:m

1 PROCURENERT SECTION ATTH:
ROON 6623, JEH F.B. I. BLDG. BUILDI o=z 7wooTT
VASHINGTON, D. C. 205833 QUANTICO, VA 2213%
4| 10 Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12, Discount Terms
DESTINATION HET 30 DAYS
. i , 4 13? Schedule . .
Line No. Supplies or Services Quanthz Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
wy | " (B) , B A (©) (0) () [G)
CONTRACT 1 DUE DATE:07/30/204
]
coNTRACT DUE DATE:07/3p/2010
"ﬂ-l 2401 DUE Q&TE%Q‘?!S{D/?&JID
aunzeaiasazd | DUE DATE:Q?/&TJ:"ZOI
b4
BTE
bé
5 b7C
13, Type of Order 5. - -
€1 A. ‘Purchase - Plase fumish the following undarthe terms, and (] 6. Detivery - This delivery order Is subject to instructions con- Grand LaAARARLIARL
Conditions specilled on both sides of this order, the above quotation  tained on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms Total
numbar H indicated, and the attached shoeels, If any, Including delivery __and conditions of the Above-numbered contract,
as Indicated:
i : See Instructions on Reverse

 Point of Contact- Purchase Order information:

By (Slgnature)

1 18, United States of &merlc‘a V

Point of Contact - Invoice Paument Statner
Commercial Payments Unit

17. Name (Typoad)

HEXHHNAAEXR

Title: Contracting Officer

B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
06/02/2010 -
AT — — 7. Shlﬁ: (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
Dmaﬁ’ BUREAL OF II\WES TIGATION b3
ATTH: | | ;; -
BUILDIRG 279584 i‘?;
QUANTICO, VA 22135 -
8. Issulng Office (Addréss correspondence to): 9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDER GATION
PROCUREMERT BECTION ATTHNY
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG, BUILDING 2790384
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20835 QUARTICO, VA 22133
10. Business biasslflcatton i 11. F.0.B. Point - 4 12, Discount Terms
DESTIHATION NET 30 DAYS
: N 13, Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Services ! Quantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
@ | ) _ c ©) ® ®
crusrpaceT | ?_ DUE DATE:06/D2/2011]
comeri e ' | DUE DATE:0G/0R/2011
[ 1
COHTRACT | | I DUE DA?E:OE!Gfafzolll
%}
’ . | i
CONTRACTI I 1 DUE DATE:06/012/2011
. |
b4
b7E
BIC
. oy i " . * - ]
14. Type of Orier 18.
2 PRFAIAFROINTF LY
[J A. Purchaess - Flease fumish tha following undsr the terms,and 13 B, Delivery - This delivery order Is subject to Instructions con- Grand , phasssnian
Conditions specitied on both sidés of this order,.the above quotation  talned on this side ohly of this fofm and s Issued subject to the terms Total L, 4
number if Indicated, and the attached sheets, I'any, including delvery  and condifions of the above-numbered contract. A
as indicated.
See Instructions on Reverse
Poin‘i offcé;:taéf B i’urcha:ebrder l‘nfo;;sﬁatloﬁ: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)
Point of Contact - Iavoice Pavment Status: 17, Name (Typsd) HRFARRRLIARH
Commercial Payments Unit -
5 Title: 'Contracting Officer
LL THFORMATT CONTAINED B - BUYER

REHELN 15 TINL

el B
e e e

DATE 10-

L FIEL
¥ 55173 DMH/z=




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

»

Vs ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST 1aTe 10-19-2012 BY 65179 DMH/ra
Request Date: ) | Anticipated Procurement Date: 7 _
' o B . VENDOR INFORMATION . .
(W] Reseller Wlth Access to FBI Faclhtles m Reseller With No Access to FBI Facﬂmes
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
~3-Manufacturer [T'Hardware LI Soltware 2 Maintenance
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
O Contractor Prov:dmg Classified Services 0 DD Form 254 Required
Vendor Name: A
b3
Vendor Address bé
_ ‘PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION .o
Ei FlSMA System [ Critical Asset System [J Telecommunications [1 Audiovisual
1. Pro t the

speclf‘ c hardware / sofiware /

services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing

and using the product {(Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and

Program)? |

4. Highest Classificafion / Security | Secret

Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, efc.)

5. Who is installing and maintaining | FBl personnel

the equipment/sofiware (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?

6. Will the vendor require accessto | NO

classified information/systems?
T PROCUREMENT INFORMATION

Ccntracting Officer Name/ Phone:

FBl COTR Name/Phone:

Program Manager/Technical POC:

Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:
f‘ontracLNumber

O Answers fo the Acqulsmon Risk Quest:ons (the replacement for the SF-328\ :
1 Key Management Personne! Listing (KMPL)
3 FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment

D Statement of Work (SOW) - Requnred lf a cIassufied contract

PRIORITY . e
All requests will be handied by date received by ASU unless specif‘c lssues affectlng the pnority,
i.e. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.

Comments:

Revised 07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security Unjt—R4-&85
Unclassified Fax: 202




FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

ALL INFORMATION COWTAIRED
HEREIN I3 DHCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE 10-g2-201g BY oil7% DHH/ s

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMbrrex

1of2
Rea ¥ E ‘ﬁ"’;@;"ﬂ PRY) Page I o
i
bi=u
February 19, 2010 &’ 3*.?,3\
Date :Ordering Office/Cost Code " Approved By Julian Date
Supply Technician: [peciaiisz:
Program Manager: ived:
Funding Approved: - I vpms Approval:
Requester: Purchase Order #
fomes L'V YN 1.6
COTR: Y Zuiv
ITEM# NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBIECT BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS, PRICE
ISSUE
1 each
[ -
2 cach f b3
3 EACH | e
b
4 each ’
\
5 each
6 each
7 each
8 each|
9 each |
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: o N :
Ship to Code: II ] = -
Delivery Instructions; M-F, EE'n—épm, except holidays At
Government's Estimate: |
- Previous PO # l | APR 12 20
* Preyious Contract #

e~




rage s of 2
Req. #
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # . FULL DESCRIFTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBJECT BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. . PRICE
, StackNmh ISSUE
10 each
11 each
12 | EACH
13 EACH
Requisition Description:
Equipment

Supgested Vendor:




ALL IWFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLABSIFIED

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 55179 DMH/ /s

———————r,
1. CONTRACT 1D CODE PAGE OF ~PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ, NO. 8. PROJECT NO..{If applicble}
Amendment #1 ‘ 08/17/0¢
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY {If other than ltem 6) CODE !
FBI FRI
935--Pennsylvania-Avenue NW
JEH/FBI Bldg Room 6853
Washington, DC 20535-0001
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., street, county, State and ZiP Cods} {X) éA. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO.
* I f\
x | RF b7E
L] r T
07/28/09
10A, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
10B. DATED {SEE ITEM 11)
CODE FACILITY CODE
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
D Thea above numbsered solicitation is amended as set forth in Itern 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, D is-not-extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; {b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (¢) Béseparate Istter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TC THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this

amendment;-and-is recaived prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

ITMODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO, AS DESCRIBED INITEM 14,

CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority} THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
—_— NO. IN ITEM 10A.

.

8. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER 1S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.} SET FORTH IN {TEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b}).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

1 copies-to-the-issuing-office.

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [} is not, [x] is required to sign this document and return

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including soficitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of this amendment is to provide the attached guestion for clarification of your
proposal.

Except as provided hergin, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 94 or 10A-a5 heratofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

T6A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print} i -
contacting OLficer
158, CONTRACTOR/QFFEROR 15C, DATE SIGNED [16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign) ' (Signature of Contracting Officet}
NSN.7540-01-162-8070 STANDARD-FORM 30-{Rev. 10:83)

Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




ALL-THFOFMATION -CONTATHED

HERETIH I35 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-19-2012 BY 5172 DMH/rs

Questions:

Enclosure 2 (Contractor Purchasing System Review (CPSR) Approval)

Letter from| January 4, 2006 grants approval for thel

purchasing systenT, Approvars o run through December 31, 2006. Unless it iSTevoked 1t should

run an additional 3 years, fo December 31, 2009.

Letter from| dated March 8, 2008 references a non-enclosed letter
dated March 8, 2007 from the samel regarding approval for the system to be extended for
one year until March 8, 2009.

Was approval revoked between January 2006 and March 2008?

Whv? .
Why: :
Last listed date of expiration of approval is March 8, 2009. We are past that date, is continued approval Eé
under re-consideration? tb :
Was the March 8, 2007 letter in regards to reinstating the approval? B R
Volume Hl (Cost/Pricina) page 17 too

What was the date of notification?
Where is the notification?

What is being done fo remedy?
Where does the process stand as of today?




run an additional 3 years, to Decem

ber 31, 2009.

Letter fron{

_Jda.l:ed March 6, 2008 references a non-enclosed lgtter

dated March 8, 2007 from the same

one year until March 8, 2009.

l regarding approval for the system to be extended for

Was approval revoked between January 2006 and March 2008?

Whv?

VVII’ H

Last listed date of expiration of approval is March 8, 2009. We are past that date, is continued approval

under re-consideration?

Was the March 8, 2007 letter in regards to reinstating the approval?

Volume Il (Cost/Pricing) page 17 top

|has been notified by thel

[idTe]n]

the|

What was the date of notification?
Where is the notification?

What is being done to remedy?
Where does the process stand as of today?




